COUNTY OF ERIE

DIVISION OF PURCHASE

TO: All Requisitioners
FROM: Tricia Pierce, Buyer
DATE: October 31, 2025

SUBJECT: VEHICLE GLASS REPLACEMENT/REPAIR SERVICE

This is to advise you that there is a new bid for “Vehicle Glass Replacement/Repair Service.” The contract
period is through 10/31/2027. Please reference the bid number on all orders. For your convenience I have listed the
information below. Please note that all percentages are taken off of NAGS pricing. Each quote should be verified that the
correct discount is given before a purchase order is given. Please see attached flyer for information on how to request
service.

VENDOR INFORMATION: Robs Glass Inc. - VENDOR #174534
6000 State Route 20A
Warsaw, NY 14569
Telephone: 585-786-2568
Material Group: 060
Terms: Net-30

HOURS: Monday-Friday: 8:00 AM — 4:30 PM
BID NUMBER: 250185-004
TERMS: Net 30
FLAT RATE FOR
% DISCOUNT OFF FLAT LABOR INSULATION KIT &
DESCRIPTION “NAGS” RATE PER GLASS MATERIALS
Curved Windshields 42% $100.00 $305.00
Flat Windshields 42% $100.00 $30.00
Tempered Back Glass 42% $100.00 $30.00
Tempered Side Glass 42% $100.00 $30.00
Flat Laminated 030 DOT Approved 42% $100.00 $30.00
Flat Tempered 42% $100.00 $30.00

Cost for Recalibration (if Necessary) Dynamic $150.00 Static $225.00
Purchasing will allow a 50.00 charge for over 60 miles. Must be identified at time of service and approved.




